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Hart, William B.

From: Hart, William B.

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 4:02 PM

To: Laws, Page

Subject: RE: Get Psyched for Spike

Hi Page, 

 

I blog about my teaching, research, etc. 

 

I just posted a blog entry on Do the Right Thing.  it is my introduction for tonight. 

 

Here is the address for the blog: http://williamhartphdsnotes.blogspot.com/ 

 

You might find some of the other posts of interest too. 

 

Bill 

 

William Hart, Ph.D. 

 

Dept. of Mass Comm. & Journalism 

Norfolk State University 

Norfolk, VA 23504 

---------------------------------------------------- 

email: wbhart@nsu.edu 

website: www.williamhartphd.com/ 

blog: http://williamhartphdsnotes.blogspot.com/ 

twitter: http://ww.twitter.com/WilliamHartPhD 

facebook: http://www.facebook.com/WilliamHartPhD 

linkedin: http://www.linkedin.com/in/williamhartphd 

phone: 757 301 1088 

 

________________________________________ 

From: Laws, Page 

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 9:49 AM 

To: Hart, William B.; Jackson, Cathy M. 

Subject: FW: Get Psyched for Spike 

 

Dear Bill and Cathy, I have your expensive legal DVDs here in my office. Can you come get them? I’m afraid Mia is out 

today, and I’m by myself. Thanks, Page 

 

From: Smith, Mia R. 

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 2:36 PM 

To: Smith, Mia R. 

Cc: Laws, Page 

Subject: Get Psyched for Spike 

Importance: High 
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REMINDER: The Spike Lee films Do the Right Thing and Bamboozled will be shown in the Midrise Junior Commons Room, 

Sept. 9 and 10, respectively. They will begin each night at 8 p.m. and are worth 4 points each. 

 

Norfolk State University Honors College 

Lyman Beecher Brooks Library 

Room 339 

Norfolk, VA 23504 

Phone (757) 823-8208 

Fax (757) 823-2302 

E-mail: mrsmith@nsu.edu<mailto:mrsmith@nsu.edu> 
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The information in this email and any attachments may be confidential and privileged. Access to this email by anyone 

other than the intended addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent 

responsible for delivering this information to the intended recipient) please notify the sender by reply email and 

immediately delete this email and any copies from your computer and/or storage system. The sender does not authorize 

the use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction of this email (or any part of its contents) by anyone other than the 

intended recipient(s). 

 

No representation is made that this email and any attachments are free of viruses. Virus scanning is recommended and 

is the responsibility of the recipient. 

 

 


